## **Kingsley Ogbeifun**

401 W. Main St. Thorp, WI 54771 (218)940-4260 ogbeifunkingsley7@yahoo.com

### **Objective**

I am looking for employment that will utilize my skills and experience in patient care best practices to provide a safe, comfortable and healing environment for patients.

#### **Skills**

With five years of medical background including time and training working with patients and clients with excessive behaviors, my experience has prepared me for a fast-paced environment where I have to exercise quick thinking for the safety of myself and those around me. It has given me the necessary skills to care for and work with people of all backgrounds and manners. I am responsible and hardworking and have excellent abilities in documenting and using EPIC.

## **Experience**

Community Living Assistant, Aurora Community Services, Eau Claire, WI

August 2017 - present

- Help clients by supporting them with daily activities
- · Administer medication and monitor vital signs

Certified Nursing Assistant, Chris Jenson, Duluth, MN

1/3/2017 - 5/26/2017

- Helped residents by supporting personal hygiene and daily living needs, providing comfort.
- Vital sign monitoring

Direct Support Specialist, Residential Services, Duluth, MN

10/10/2016 - 1/31/2017

- Administered medications and monitored vital signs
- Observed, monitored, and documented behavior of the client

#### **Education**

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing, Chippewa Valley Technical College, Eau Claire, WI

Eligible to take NCLEX - RN in May 2022

## **Clinical Experience**

- Long-term Care/Rehabilitation
- Medical/Surgical
- Obstetrics
- Mental Health
- Pediatrics

# **Kingsley Ogbeifun**

401 W. Main St. Thorp, WI 54771 (218)940-4260 ogbeifunkingsley7@yahoo.com

#### Certification

- Certified Nursing Assistant License, November 2016
- CPR, January 2020 January 2021

## Licensing

• LPN License (April 22,2021-Present)

#### References

- Character References
  - Jill Hoff (715) 797-3247 jill.f.hoff@gmail.com
- Professional References
  - Mitchell Baroni, Chippewa Valley Technical College Diversity Manager 620 W. Clairemont Ave. Eau Claire, WI 54701 <a href="mailto:mbaroni@cvtc.edu">mbaroni@cvtc.edu</a> 715-833-6264
  - Michael Thibodeau, Chippewa Valley Technical College Student Success Manager <u>mthibodeau@cvtc.edu</u>

715-530-4951

 Josh Dolanneill, Aurora Community Services, House Manager <u>idolanneill@gmail.com</u> 715-338-4826